ITEM .

MANAGER'S REPORT # 31
COUNCIL MEETING 95/06/26

TO: CITY MANAGER 1995 JUNE 16
FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING & BUILDING OUR FILE: 15.613

SUBJECT: BYLAW TO FUND JOINT HABITAT ENHANCEMENT PROJECT,
BURNABY FRASER FORESHORE PARK

PURPOSE: To request Council to bring down a bylaw to appropriate $75,000 from Capital
Reserves to finance the joint Burnaby Fraser Foreshore Habitat Enhancement
Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a Bylaw be brought down to appropriate $75,000 from Capital Reserves to
finance the construction of the Habitat Enhancement Works in the Burnaby Fraser
Foreshore Park as outlined in this report.

REPORT

On 1995 April 03 Council received the City Manager's Report No. 16, Item 02 authorizing the
expenditure of $75,000 in 1995 for the second phase of the Habitat Enhancement Project based

- on an equal contribution by the Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO). We have now received
confirmation of DFO’s contribution to the project. The North Fraser Harbour Commission has also
allocated a further $25,000 contribution to this project, and on 1995 May 16 its Chairman presented
a cheque in this amount to the City.

In order for the work to proceed, a recommendation has been advanced for a Bylaw to be brought
down in the amount of $75,000. Sufficient Capital Reserves are available and funding for this
expenditure is included in the 1995 Environmental Initiatives component of the 1995 to 1999
Capital Program.

.G. Stenson, Director
PLANNING & BUILDING
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